

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR THOMAS J. MABRY
CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER JOHN E. MILES
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER
SECRETARY AND DIRECTOR



Santa Fe, New Mexico

P. O. Box 871
November 18, 1947

Mr. Roy Yarbrough
Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

I notice from the Farmington District Scout Report of the U.S.G.S. that Cecil S. Ringle has abandoned his Tome No. 2, SE NW NE section 35, T.6 N, R.4 E, at a TD of 870 feet after having slight show of oil at 530 to 60'. Probably you have already handled the plugging of this well while you were on your last trip, but just wanted some information on it.

And at the same time, he has spudded Tome No. 3 on August 17, 1947. This location is 330 N/L 1980 W/L section 34, T.6 N, R.4 E. Neither have we seen new \$2500 bond to cover this location.

Do you also have any information on S. M. Castleberry, who is reported drilling Tome No. 1, 1650 S/L 990 W/L section 20, T.6 N, R.4 E. Is he drilling ahead or shut down?

Thanks,

Billy Westrand